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Dear Perry:

Your letter of January 8th has been recelved. 3

Pursuant to.the instructions of Presideux Jobnsom, . -

* our report concerning the dssassination of President Kennedy and -
the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald has been forwarded to the ‘
.Presidential Comunission. We have not made the report public .
inasmuch as this Commission has been charged with the -
respaonsibility to atudy all avallable information and make a
finding in these matters. Any public dissemination of our report,
tharetore, will rest with the Commisgsion.

Siocerely yours,
3 Edgat Hoovey -
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